


and of Defendant Bruce Turiansky.

2. Venue is proper as to all parties in the Southern District of
Florida.

3. The activities of Defendant Bruce Turiansky were 1in oOr
©°° affecting commerce, as defined in the FTC Act, 15 U.S8.C. § 44
4. The Complaint (DE 1) states a claim upon which relief may be

= 2 e

S C———————————————







advertisement presented solely through visual or audio

means, the disclosure may be made through the same means
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consumer to read and comprehend it, and in print that

contrasts with the background against which it appears.
The disclosure must be in understandable language and syntax.
Nothing contrary to, inconsistent with, or in mitigation of
the disclosure shall be used in any advertisement, promotional
or marketing material.
“Membership service” means any arrangement whereby persons who
purportedly agree to the arrangement (often called “members”)
receive specified benefits over a period of time, including
but not limited to, travel benefits, health benefitﬁ, home
credit card protection, legal services and

protection,

discounts on goods and services.
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amount of $500,000 which complies with Subpart B.

Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, and Parts II through VII of
this Order. Such bond must be deemed continuous and
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issued by a surety company that 1s admitted to do
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obtained it from another source, will be used to bill or
charge the consumer;

E. The terms of the seller’s refund, cancellation, exchange,
or repurchase policies;

F. If the consumer will be automatically billed at the end

of a trial period unless the consumer cancels: this

ficéj Ehe lenaﬁﬁ ﬁ%”%he trial ﬁeriod; the manner in which
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tape ’recording must include the entire
telephone call during which the consumer gave
oral authorization;

b. For telemarketing conducted by Defendant’s
partners, the tape recording must include the

entire portion of the telephone call that

e ]

- = —e e










content of the telephone call was created and how

the consumer’s responses were recorded.
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INFORMATION (OPT-IN PROVISION)

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendant Bruce Turiansky, and his

officers, agents, employees, and attorneys, and all those persons

or entities in active concert or participation with him who receive
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such consumer what information Defendant proposes to provide or
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as disgorgement. Defendants shall have no right to

challenge the Commission’s choice of remedies under this

Paragraph.













a. Each individual serving 1n a management
capacity; and

b. All sales and marketing personnel and all
personnel involved in responding to consumer
complaints or inquiries;

whether such persons are designated as employees,

consultants, independent contractors or otherwise,

of Defendant or of any business entity controlled,

directiv _or indirectlv, owned. or managed. bv
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contractor or otherwise; that person's Jjob title or
position; the date upon which the person commenced work;
and the date and reason for the person's termination, if
applicable;

D. Records that accurately reflect the names, addresses,
phone numbers, dollar amounts paid, quantity of goods or

services purchased, and description of goods or services
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7. In the event of a denial of a refund request, the
reason for the denial;

F. Copies of all sales scripts, training materials,
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Records that accurately reflect the name, address
and telephone number of such partner;

Records that accurately reflect all payments made
to such partner by Defendant, all payments made to

Defendant by such partner, the reasons for such



days of the date of such change;

such change. Such notice must include the name and




B. One hundred eighty (180) days after the date of entry of
this Order, Defendant Bruce Turiansky must provide a

written report to the Commission, sworn to under penalty




1. "Employment" includes the performance of services

as an employee, consultant, or independent
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Nothing in this Order limits the Commission's lawful use
of compulsory process, pursuant to Sections 9 and 20 of
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h
whether

Defendant Bruce

Turiansky has

violated any
provision of the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. § § 6101 et
seqg., Section 5(a)

of the FTC Act,

15 U.S.C. § 45(a), the
Telemarketina Sales Rule. 16 C.F.R

Part 310, or anv
other provision of law enforced by the Commission.

XVI.

NOTIFICATIONS
IT IS FURTHER ORDERED,

for the purvoses o¢of this Order,
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